THE WATER LINE

June, 2006

Nob Hill Water Association

Edition 33



Annual Meeting Recap

The 98th Annual Meeting of the Nob Hill Water Association was held on March 15, 2006. There were 14 members in attendance. Doug Keller was elected to serve a 5 year term on the board.

Copies of the meeting minutes are available in the office.

Holiday Closure:

July 3rd & 4th

Nob Hill Water

Board of Trustees

John Fairbrook, President Jim Allison, Vice President

Jeff Stevens, Treas./Sec.

Doug Keller, Trustee Don Emerick, Trustee

Irrigation & Landscaping Tips!

Gardening professionals agree that most lawns and yards receive more water than they need. Over watering creates run-off that carries toxic fertilizers and pesticides into our streams. This is not only harmful to wildlife and your plants, it wastes water and money too! The following tips will help protect the environment, keep your yard healthy, and save you money on your water bill.

General Information

- 1. Apply water only as fast as the soil can absorb it.
- 2. Water in the evening or early morning when evaporation is least likely to occur. Drip irrigation may be used during the day with little water lost from evaporation. Do not water when it is windy.
- 3. Water only twice a week. Bi-weekly watering should be sufficient. Water less often if your plants need less moisture.



Automatic Payment Now Available!

Simplify your life with our Automatic Payment Plan! When you join, your payments will be deducted from your bank checking or savings account on the date specified, either the 5th or 20th of the month. For your records and convenience, you will continue to receive your bi-monthly water bill.

Automatic Payment is SAFE and SECURE. Electronic transactions are protected by federal regulation and are subject to stringent safeguards. Automatic Payment is also FLEXIBLE and can be cancelled at any time by sending reasonable advance notice to your bank and Nob Hill Water.

To sign up for Automatic Payment fill out the form below and return to Nob Hill Water along with a voided check or savings deposit slip. If you have multiple accounts with Nob Hill Water you will need to fill out one form per account.

AUTOMATIC PAYMENT PLAN AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT

	5	withdraw from my (our) bank account
		tement for the water account listed
		cept such withdrawals initiated by Nob
NOB HILL WATER ACCT. #		ur) bank account on the date specified.
PAYMENT DATE: (CHOOSE ONE)		
CUSTOMER NAME:	SERVICE ADDRESS:	
CHOOSE ONE:		
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION:		ZIP:
BRANCH:	CITY/STATE:	ZIP:
TRANSIT/ABA #:	ACCOUNT #:	
This authority is to remain in full for	prce and effect until Nob Hill Wat	er has received written notification
from me (or either of us) of its termination in such time and in such manner as to afford them and the		
named financial institution a reaso	nable opportunity to act on it.	
DATE:		
SIGNATURE(S):		

Page 4

The Water Line Nob Hill Water Association 6111 Tieton Drive Yakima, WA 98908 509-966-0272 PRSRT STD U.S. Postage PAID 1 oz. Yakima, WA Permit # 98